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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Dion Flaming, Principal
Date: 10/6/2014

Re: Athletic Director Report October, 2014

Homedale Board of Trustees,
We are on the back stretch for Fall Sports. The fall sports seasons have gone well so far for each of

our fall sports. We are excited about the end of the season and the potential for each of our sports to
do well at the district and state levels.

Fall Sports-

Volleyball-

Volleyball is currently sitting as the #4 team in the conference. With a couple of wins in the next two
weeks they very well could end up as the #3 team heading into district play. The Frosh Soph team
remains undefeated on the season with the JV only having two losses.

Football-
Football is in the toughest stretch of its schedule facing Weiser, Fruitland, and Emmett in consecutive
weeks. Varsity is sitting at 3-2 and 1-1 in conference while the JV is 3-1 and 1-1 in conference as well.

The end of the season should be exciting! The attendance at Varsity home games has been very good
this year and we are looking forward to another great crowd next week against Emmett.

Cross Country-

Cross country continues to see improvements each week and kids hiting new PR’s. The Idaho
Statesman is running an article on our Cross Country team and promoting their efforts to get the
program back on its feet and seeing success in only its second year back. Cross Country is hosting
their first meet in this coming Wednesday October 8" here at Homedale Middle School.

Winter Sports-
Girls Basketball- First Practice date is November 3",
Boys Basketball- First Practice date is November 14"

Wrestling- First Practice date is November 17"

Financials- (See Attached)




